
I
PUBLIC w'ORKS
& PLANNING

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: February 10,2015

City of Grand JunctionOWNER:

FROM:
Timothy, Project

PROJECT: Las Colonias Park Phase I

This addendum shall be a part of the Contract Documents for the above project and is
hereby made effective on the date shown above. All other terms and conditions of the
contract documents not addressed in this addendum shall remain unchanged.

The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided in the Bid
Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification.

1. Pre-bid Meeting Agenda and Attendance List - Add the Pre-bid meeting
agenda and attendance list. See attached agenda, item 10 for Questions and
Answers.

2. Bid Schedule - Bid Schedule items 4,26,39, 41, 46 and 47 were revised. See
attached revised Bid Schedule noted Addendum No. 1.

3. Plan Set - Revisions were made on the Plan Set in regards to the location of the
water quality control pond. See attached revised Plan Set noted Addendum No.
1 February, 2015.

4. Gut & F¡ll - Approximate Cut vs Fill (to the bottom of Class 6 Base Course)
Quantities for the parking lots and driveway are as follows:

o Cut (Cu. Yd.) 760
. Fill (Cu. Yd.) 430
o Net (Cu Yd.) 340 (Cut)

-- End Addendum No. 1 --
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Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda 
 
Date:  February 4, 2015 

Project: Las Colonias Park Phase I 
Location: City Hall Auditorium 

Conducted by: Jerod Timothy, Project Manager 

 
1. Introduction, attendance list. 

 
2. Pre-Bid Meeting – Attendance at this pre-bid meeting is mandatory for contractor’s 

submitting bids to become the general contractor.  
 
3. Project description - The Project generally consists of, but may not be limited to 

4,015 square yards of asphalt pavement, 2,400 lineal feet of concrete curb & gutter; 
2,050 square yards of concrete sidewalk, curb ramp, intersection corner, drainage 
pan and fillet, 400 lineal feet of 8” PVC sewer pipe, 54 lineal feet of 4” PVC sewer 
pipe, three sanitary sewer manholes, 65 lineal feet of 12”  storm drain pipe, 260 
lineal feet of 6” water pipe (C-900), 120 lineal feet of 1 1/2 ” water service line; one 
fire hydrant and storm outlet structure.     

 
4. Project documents – 

• City of Grand Junction Standard Contract Documents 
• Project Bid Documents 
• Construction plans 
• CDOT Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction 
• CDOT M and S Standards 
• Prequalification 

  
 Plans and Bid Documents are available for review or download on the City’s Public 
 Works Engineering web page.   
 
5. Bid submittal procedures - 

• Complete Bid Form in ink, sign and attach Bid Bond 
• Deliver to City Clerk's office prior to bid time 

 



 
 
 
 
 

• Attendance at bid opening is optional 
 
6. Insurance and bonding requirements - 

• 5% bid bond 
• Performance and payment bonds (100%) 
• Insurance in General Conditions 

 
7. Addenda - Addendum No. 1 will be issued following the Prebid Meeting.  It will include 

all notes and questions that are addressed at the Pre-Bid meeting as well as the 
attendance list.  It will also include the following revisions to the Bid Schedule and Plan 
Set: 
• Delete Bid Items 26, 39 and 40.  The Parks Department will be sodding the pond 

area following construction.  
 
8. Project specific issues –  
 

• Discrepancy between Plans Set and Bid Documents - The Bid Documents and 
the Standard Contract Documents for Capital Improvements shall take precedence.  

   
• Hours of Operations – The hours of operations for this Project are as follows: 

Monday – Friday, 7:00 AM thru 5:00 PM 
 

• Traffic Control – The Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control in 
accordance with the approved Traffic Control Plan and the Manual on Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices. A Traffic Control Plan shall be prepared by the Contractor 
and reviewed by the City two days prior to the pre-construction meeting. 
 
The City will supply notice/signage at the existing parking lot prior to construction to 
give instructions for temporary parking for the Botanical Gardens and Riverfront 
Trail access. 

 
• Las Colonias Park Restroom/Shelter -   The restroom and shelter project will be 

constructed simultaneously with Phase I.  The City requests that a representative of 
each company attend both preconstruction meetings to discuss scheduling. It shall 

 



 
 
 
 
 

be the responsibility of the Contractor of Phase I to make the water and sewer 
connection at the shelter. 

 
• Electrical Utility Installation– Per the Project Specifications and Plans the 

Contractor shall perform the trenching and backfilling for Xcel Energy.  Coordination 
between the Contractor, Xcel Energy and the Project Manager will be necessary 
and shall be discussed in detail at the preconstruction meeting. 
 

• Construction Staging – Storage of equipment and materials shall be contained 
within the construction site unless otherwise approved by the project manager.   
 

• Construction Surveying – The City will provide construction staking.  The 
Contractor shall give the City survey crew a minimum of 48 hours notice for all 
requested survey. 
 

• Permits - The Contractor shall secure and pay for the 5-2-1 Storm Water 
Construction Permit. The City has applied for the Colorado Discharge Permit and 
will pay for associated costs. 
 

• Project Retainage – The amount to be retained from partial payments shall be five 
(5) percent of the total value of the work completed as determined from the 
cumulative requests for payment.  
 

• Project Start Date –Construction is scheduled to begin on Monday, March 16th.   
 

9. Site visit - Following Pre-bid if necessary. 
 
10. Questions and Answers – 

 
• What type of material is the existing 24” water line?  The existing water line is 

24” C-905, Class 100 PVC. 
• Where is the curb and gutter to be doweled?  The curb and gutter shall be 

doweled where sidewalk meets back of curb.  The contractor may choose to 
pour these sections monolithically as opposed to setting dowels.   

 



 
 
 
 
 

• The two shed buildings on the site. Will they be removed under this contract? 
The City Parks Department are to have the sheds removed prior to the start of 
the project. 

• Will the metal sculpture on the North West corner remain in place? As of now 
yes, the sculpture is outside of the footprint of the parking lot and shouldn’t 
interfere with the construction.  If so the City Parks department will move. 

•  Will all of the trees need to be removed from the site? All tree removal will be 
done by the City's Parks Department.  All trees that were in conflict with the 
proposed improvements have been removed. The Contractor shall take 
precaution tto not damage any trees that are to remain in place. 

 
  

 









PROJECT

AREA

N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
4
6
:
0
5
 
A

M



N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
4
6
:
2
3
 
A

M



N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
4
6
:
3
3
 
A

M



N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
4
6
:
5
7
 
A

M



’

’

N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
4
5
:
1
9
 
A

M



’ 

N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
4
1
:
4
8
 
A

M



’ 

N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
5
0
:
0
1
 
A

M



’ 

N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
5
0
:
4
7
 
A

M



’ 

N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
5
1
:
3
4
 
A

M



’ 

N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
5
4
:
1
5
 
A

M



N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
5
6
:
0
9
 
A

M



N
:
\
l
a
n

d
p

r
o

j
\
(
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
)
\
L
a
s
 
C

o
l
o

n
i
a
s
 
P

h
a
s
e
 
I
\
D

w
g

\
L
A

S
 
C

O
L
O

N
I
A

S
 
P

A
R

K
 
P

H
A

S
E
 
1
_
A

D
D

 
1
_
P

O
N

D
 
M

O
V

E
.
d

w
g

,
 
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
5
 
8
:
5
9
:
5
3
 
A

M



1

1

1

1

1

1

1 Vßla pãlthq (¿,p
/(.--þ Gl.n*
[ .'-

i \ùh \RÁCk ¡irr0t

î ¿"*6ttrr¿{ar5

Sx-¿-< Aurr*-'^td

Ër7m È¿Èe¡ß-*C*.ßrarr.=
VoEr.dr'h Can*-tr#,t,

N\r.tsãu.ese
h,c5
Þ-k-rr¡,ca x's

/u/¡ (e,oaael? (.cn:ST

ll,nlstrlh \ Asç¿r¡ clcrn
CI P,'.0 e

Solicitation Name:

Solicitation #:

Date:

Time:

-J
:

Lfo Guá'er,. z

ß./9 ful-<r
O.1^crr\c JAA*,r

lo.^ €k*^ir¿u^-
ì-¿¡ eL"unql

.â,- ,{ør^
Ë oo-= 5**"t

t CÀfl Vñ-+^bL

'?q>1. É¿* ei
lJn¿çt¿-/ 

,r-,FF .rJr ruro )

larc,e Ocl'¡ dc

Ç i-eue r?Ár,¡r4

2:00pm

2t4t2015

tF8-3997-15-DH

Las Colonias Park Phase I

Ç7r: 2¿/=- /4 o7

zlt-o6//
Cù¡ Jx Lt2LtT
970 rcï 9073
17- ,ßl- l tzt

aÐr't - {¿z- zy'¿-
1?o -ê'r&.úØ3

az^r4tÀ-¿¿c
a

ntolzq3-sce-, a

u/tut-9') 4¿
A5( 

't 
-l( oQ I

7 <{3-.72/

qYd3lr-t-tî028
2l.1 -Jl^t, 'y'

h¿-e>

trcs g4¿Þot,vta ocöT)

,n ê@ o4-o.þ .-h <t--/. . .--^
e.fce, ffir t¡\ C f*{loÒL,cøtr

TF t.,.,.:¿.,.J-A fczoL , co*'t
>òru¡¿¿ O 9u'¿s^ltÅ¿. 6*-

V( ætqrt=C- ly'.AY7 (ô^r.(Æ-ñ€ . Corv7,

,lt rJ,,o.nkqûØs+n, J)^@n,*, í I ( a*-
yulKa4XAã ãTE¿ ^-r<,4 € órZeS,t-t'l-<l . ae?

J o cn dc^, @-huÅfr dh b : z. n aI
Sfe,v.-.a-iuu-/o â n i.a,'.¿e .a¿t,--

Name ve Name

SIGN-IN SHEET

Phone Email

MESA
COUNTY



J
Ël\" [^ 4,,.+",-L,.¡.,

?ze-t4^,
s^l

7u.; e"À"å^-

Solicitation Name:

Solicitation #:

Date:

Time:

<.J

5?þ ß..,,'..o{o^

C.7f
S--.- 7h,.-^*,, t

\,:u..r ?r..J^

2:00pm

2t4t2015

tF8-3997-15-DH

Las Colonias Park Phase 1

7z¿- Òza -99a
q?ô -329-.qsç&
-772-=sqâ

z9z- /-/7 L

747-?54 K

-Ca¿rt

5¿[P î 0c-cr, t*tr* Ccm

ã6&.¿2c..') / ê n, = l* .âaot . c?n-

Scs¡Ées "r/<-- ef,'?S - 
^¿tnt.

t
¡-\t.ro,r ú Àr.; kln'!^^ -(^,^-

Name Name

SIGN.IN SHEET

Com Phone Email

MESA
COUNTY

1

1

1

1


	Las Colonias Phase I - Add 1.pdf
	01
	02
	03
	04
	05
	06
	07
	08
	09
	10
	11
	12




